

**East Area Panel Agenda**  
**20 November 2024, 6pm – 8pm,**  
**Whitehawk Hub, Meeting Room, 179A Whitehawk Road,**  
**BN2 5FL**

<b>1</b>	18:00 5 mins	<b>Welcome, introductions &amp; apologies - Chair</b>
<b>2</b>	18:05 10 mins	<b>Minutes &amp; Actions - Chair</b>
<b>3</b>	18:15 15 mins	<b>Housing Revenue Account Budget Proposal and tenant feedback</b> Martin Reid (Assistant Director Housing Management)
<b>4</b>	18:30 15 mins	<b>Housing performance report – Q2 2024/25 –</b> Grant Richie (Head of Housing Repairs & Maintenance)
<b>5</b>	18:45 20 mins	<b>Update on Regulatory Judgement</b> Justine Harris (Head of Tenancy Services) and Grant Richie (Head of Housing Repairs & Maintenance)
<b>6</b>	19:05 5 mins	BREAK
<b>7</b>	19:10 20 mins	<b>Reducing Hoarding - how do residents help? How are fire regulations impacted? (unknown presenter)</b> Emma Gilbert (Tenancy Services Operations Manager)
<b>8</b>	19:30 10 mins	<b>Resident Questions 2 and 3-star.</b>
<b>9</b>	19:40 15 mins	<b>Bleed Control Kits and Defibrillators – how can communities get them, where could funding come from, can they be maintained? can all community centres have them?</b> Justine Harris (Head of Tenancy Services)
<b>10</b>	19:55 5 Min	<b>Any Other business</b>
		<b>- Meeting Closed -</b>

Appendices

Laundry